
Page 1

AGENDA 
Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: The Kennet Room - County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN

Date: Tuesday 4 October 2016

Time: 10.30 am
Matter: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence - Center Parcs, 

Longleat Forest Holiday Village, Warminster

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, Tel 01225 713015 or email 
lisa.pullin@wiltshire.gov.uk, of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, 
Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk 

Membership:

Cllr Desna Allen
Cllr Allison Bucknell

Cllr Trevor Carbin

Reserve Member

Cllr Pip Ridout

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 
Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv.  At the start of the meeting, the 
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and 
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.
 
Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting 
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they 
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details 
above.

http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/


Page 3

AGENDA

1  Election of Chairman 

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

2  Apologies for Absence/Substitutions 

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.

3  Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public 
present.

4  Chairman's Announcements 

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an 
emergency.

5  Declarations of Interest 

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee.

6  Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 18)

To consider and determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence 
in respect of Center Parcs, Longleat Forest, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7PU 
made by Center Parcs Limited.  The report of the Licensing Officer is attached.

6a   Appendix 1 - Variation Application (Pages 19 - 38)

6b   Appendix 2 - Plans accompanying application (Pages 39 - 114)

6c   Appendix 3 - Existing Premises Licence (Pages 115 - 118)

6d   Appendix 4 - Parish Council representation (Pages 119 - 120)



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 
APPLICATIONS

1 Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence 
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee 
and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and 
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

2 Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of 
a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for 
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist 
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review 
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in 
respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee 
for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any 
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external 
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) 
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a 
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the 
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously 
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant 
Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is 
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter 
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are 
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give 
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when 
requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject 
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing 
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing 
Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is 
considering an Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is 
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and 
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on 
behalf of that person including a Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to 
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as 
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or 
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a 
Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1 The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is 
one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there 
is a fair Hearing of Applications.

3.2 Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. 
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a 
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their 
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to 
any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation;

Page 6



3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order 
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities 
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation.

3.3 It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a 
Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is 
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having 
regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the 
Committee Lawyer.

4 The Hearing

4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing 
where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in 
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or 
representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in 
its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and 
may:

A refuse to permit them to return;
B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee 

may specify;
C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person 

may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in 
writing any information which they would have given orally.

4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of 
the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

4.3 Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than 
their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall 
consider whether to permit that request.

4.4 The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in 
which to exercise their rights.

4.5 This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

4.6 Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make 
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a 
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of 
all of those who have made Relevant Representations .

Page 7



5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring 
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by 
the Licensing Authority.

5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson 
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will 
in particular advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its 
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have 
been circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and
C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have 
made a Relevant Representation will orally present their 
representations in turn which shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and
B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation  would be 
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause 
the representation to be withdrawn.

6 Questioning of Submissions

6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by 
Members.

6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may 
question any party following the completion of their submission.

6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible 
Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant 
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties.

6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the 
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or 
answered.

Page 8



7 Documentation

7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing 
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude 
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or 
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of 
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant 
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary 
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their 
submission.

8 Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure 
and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson 
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee 
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or 
to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so 
that they can be properly recorded.

8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in 
light of information held on their file.

9 Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend 
or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented 
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the 
Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the 
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it 
shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice  made 
by that party.

10 Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and 
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing 
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s 
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support 
of the Application.

Page 9



11 Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall 
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any 
legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee 
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the 
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 10



Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the 
Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3. The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all 
parties present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities,  any person/s who 
have made a Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce 
themselves.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes 
any relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

5. The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

6. The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in 
support of their application.

7. Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

8. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any 
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed 
through the Chairperson.

9. Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a 
Relevant Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of 
their representations.

10. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant 
Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

11. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant 
Representation by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

12. Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation 
in reverse order.

13. Closing submissions by the Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to 
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that 
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be 
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



WILTSHIRE COUNCIL

WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

4 October 2016
___________________________________________________________________

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence; Center Parcs, Longleat 
Forest, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7PU 

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of 
Center Parcs, Longleat Forest, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12 7PU made by 
Center Parcs Limited.

2. Background Information 

2.1 An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Center 
Parcs, Longleat Forest has been made by Center Parcs Limited for which one 
relevant representation has been received. 

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider 
the application having regard to the representations.  In accordance with 
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is 
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the 
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also 
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing 
Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and 
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4 Such steps are: 

i) To modify the conditions of the licence.
ii) To reject the whole or part of the application.
iii) To grant the application as applied for.

2.5 On 1 August 2016 an application for a variation of the existing premises 
licence, was received and accepted as a valid application.

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



2.6 The details of the variation applied for, are as follows:

 Update licensed area, to exclude accommodation, car park & arrivals 
lodge.

 Update plans of each individual unit, with unit name changes reflected.
 Addition of indoor sporting events.
 Increase numbers, from 4,999 to 8,700 to include ‘changeover days’.
 Add the following condition:

“Temporary bars will be placed in various locations within the perimeter of 
Center Parcs licensed areas for special events, including:
-     Winter Wonderland (Nov-Dec): temporary bar outside of the Sports 

 Café and at Village Square
-     New Year’s Eve: temporary bar outside the Jardin Des Sports
-     Sporting events: temporary bars in each of the above locations 
For any additional temporary bars, Center Parcs will notify Wiltshire 
Council at least 7 days in advance of the event and confirm the location of 
the temporary bar, the date(s) it will be in place and the hours of 
operation.”

A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1. The plans 
accompanying the application are attached as Appendix 2. 

2.7 Since 24 November 2005, the premise has benefited from a Premises Licence 
issued under the Licensing Act 2003.  The original licence allowed the 
following:

Licensable Activity Hours
Films (Indoors) Monday-Sunday 00:00-24:00
Live Music (Indoors & 
Outdoors)

Monday-Sunday 00:00-24:00

Recorded Music (Indoors & 
Outdoors)

Monday-Sunday 00:00-24:00

Performances of Dance 
(Indoors & Outdoors)

Monday-Sunday 00:00-24:00

Anything of a similar 
description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) (Indoors & 
Outdoors)

Monday-Sunday 00:00-24:00

Late Night Refreshment 
(Indoors & Outdoors)

Monday-Sunday 23:00-05:00 (Next Day)

Supply of Alcohol (On and 
Off)

Monday-Sunday 00:00-24:00

2.8 The Premises Licence was subsequently varied in July 2006. The application 
was to carry out the following:

1. Vary the existing licensed area to include an additional area.
2. Remove the conditions and embedded restrictions from licenses 

transferred under the transitional provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 14



3. Replacement of existing conditions with conditions set out in the 
application.

4. To allow outdoor dancing in the areas shown on the plan.

2.9 The Premises Licence was varied again in January 2007. This application 
was to carry out the following:

1. Vary the licensed area to delete reference to specific areas.
2. Variation of conditions. 
3. Addition of plays to licensable activities.

The current Premises Licence is attached as Appendix 3.

2.10 A general licensing inspection was carried out at the premises on 25 February 
2016. It was following this inspection that I advised Center Parcs that they 
needed to apply for a variation. This was as a result of some of the plans 
attached to the premises licence being outdated and the 5,000 person 
limit on the site at any one time potentially being excelled. 

3. Consultation and Representations

3.1 The application process requires a public notice (on pale blue paper) to be 
posted on the premises for a period of 28 days together with a publication of 
notice in a local news paper within 10 working days, starting on the day the 
authority receives the application.  During the consultation period one relevant 
representation has been received from Horningsham Parish Council.

3.2 Responsible Authorities

 None

3.3 Interested Parties

 Horningsham Parish Council 

3.4 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective Accepted Comments
That the traffic from the 
further 3700 persons will 
cause even more public 
safety issues than were 
being had at present.

Public Safety Yes - 

3.5 The relevant representation is attached as Appendix 4.  

4. Legal Implications

4.1 This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations. 
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing 

Page 15



Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs 
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4.2 The Applicant and Responsible Authority who have made representations 
have been informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their 
right to attend and be represented.

4.3 At the hearing the applicant and the Responsible Authority who have made 
representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to ask 
questions of the other party, with the consent of the Sub Committee. 

5. Officer Recommendations

5.1 Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation – the decision is to be 
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

6. Right of Appeal

6.1 It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, and the Responsible 
Authority who have made representations may appeal the decision made by 
the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be 
lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the 
decision.

6.2 In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing 
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision 
made by the Magistrates Court.

6.3 A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority 
for a Review of a Premises Licence.  Whether or not a Review Hearing takes 
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a 
person other than a Responsible Authority will not normally be granted within 
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Hannah Hould
Public Protection Officer (Licensing)

Date of report: 20 September 2016

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

 The Licensing Act 2003
 The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005
 Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Page 16



Appendices

1 Variation application
2 Plans accompanying application 
3 Existing premises licence
4 Parish Council representation

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19

Agenda Item 6a



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



P
age 39

A
genda Item

 6b



T
his page is intentionally left blank



F CO2 W

CO2 W

c
o
u
n
t
e
r

step

E
panel

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

stairs

E

E

step

CO2

W

washing

machine

washing

machine

bark

bark

washer

step

E

F CO2

drinks

mach

drinks

mach

A/C

Cupb'd
stairs

steps

steps

steps

S

S

S

H
W CO2

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

OUTDOOR ACTIVITY CENTRE - KEEPERS LODGE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 3-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-01-0-03.1 -

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\01 Outdoor Activity

Centre\01 Drawings\Print\03LF-02-01-0-03 OutdoorActivityCentre LicencePlan.dwg

KEEPERS LODGE

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

KEEPERS LODGE

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



DPCO2

S

H

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

OUTDOOR ACTIVITY CENTRE - QUAD BIKE STORE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 3-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-01-0-03.2 -

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\01 Outdoor Activity

Centre\01 Drawings\Print\03LF-02-01-0-03 OutdoorActivityCentre LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

QUAD BIKE STORE FLOOR PLAN

P
age 43



T
his page is intentionally left blank



canopy

cycle's

counter window

canopy

w
o

o
d

e
n

 
f
e

n
c
e

 
(
1

1
0

0
m

m
 
h

i
g

h
)

wooden fence

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

cycle's

canopy

w
o
o
d
e
n
 
f
e
n
c
e

wooden fence height 1000

boarding (fence)

Workshop

Cash point

Office

Store

c.h.

D.P.T.

Hall

l
o

c
k
a

b
l
e

 
g

a
t
e

s

S
S

E

S

S

S

S
S

E

V
e
n
d
i
n
g

h
u
t

shelves shelves

s
h

e
l
v
e

s

c
a

b
i
n

e
t
s

c
o

u
n

t
e

r

retail display

retail display

l
o

c
k
a

b
l
e

g
a

t
e

s

Plant

Project Title:

Dwg size:-

Head Office Development Department

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Key:-

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

CYLCLE CENTRE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A1 MJT 3-Jun-16

A1 03LF-02-05-0-03.1 -

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\05 Cycle Centre\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-05-0-03 CycleCentre LicencePlan.dwg

P
age 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
cycle's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
wooden fence height 1000



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Kitchen

Salisbury

store

business office

Store

Female wc

Male wc

dis. wc

lounge

fridge

services

store

Lobby

Staff office

Reception

female wc

Male wc

dis.

wc

Bar

Wessex Suite

Sto
re

Lobby

Canopy

LM

office

office

F & B

office

Staff Canteen

Female toilet

Male toilet

store

Fridge
Fridge

Dry store

Fridge

Chefs office

Main

Freezer

Chiller

Main walk in chiller

Pot w
ash

Wilton

Wiltshire

Wesbury

Malmesbury

Avebury

F & B

office

F & B

office

F & B

office

W

S
S

S
S

W

S S

E W CO2

S

S

W

CO2

SS

CO2

W

S S

W CO2

Fire

panel

S

W

W

CO2

CO2

W CO2
S

S

Wardrobe

S

S

CO2

DP

W

CO2

Shed

WCO2

S

S

S

CO2

DP

S

WCO2

First aid

room

S

H

S B

W

CO2

S

S

S

W

CO2W

dis. wc

S
C
A
R

CO2

W

S

7 steps

Cupboard

S
W

E

H

Female wc

Male wc

Hucks

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

CO2

CO2

W
B

Office

S

S B

E

H

H

H

H

wet
chem

FCO2 B

H

B

Ansul System

B
B F

CO2

S

Ansul
System

H

H

Ansul
System

The Venue

Baby

feed

Project Title:

Dwg size:-

Head Office Development Department

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 1) VENUE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A1 MJT 15-Jun-16

A1 03LF-02-06-1-03.1 -

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\06 The Venue\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-06-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Venue  LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Buffet

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
fixed seating



T
his page is intentionally left blank



fridge

Male

Dis wc

Baby

change

Lobby

Female

lift

stairs to lower level

r

a

m

p

storecold store

Main Dining

staff

toilets

Hawtons Kitchen

Cafe Rouge

Cafe Rouge

Children's

Play area

Cafe Rouge

Kitchen

Cafe

Rouge

Toilets

W

W

F

S

S

S

W

E

S

SW

F

CO2

S

SCARSCAR

H

B
RS

Ansul
System

H

CO2F
wet

chem

H

B

CO2 H

SS

BH

R

a

m

p

Ramp

stone ret.wall

Project Title:

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Head Office Development Department

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 1) CAFE ROUGE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A2 MJT 15-Jun-16

A2 03LF-02-07.03-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\003 Cafe

Rouge\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.03-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) CafeRouge LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
WAITER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
WAITER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
WAITER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
EXTERNAL DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
EXTERNAL DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
EXTERNAL DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
terrace



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Restaurant

entrance

Kitchen

female wc

Bar

Lobby

LM

office

Waiting

area

Cleaners

store

Fridge
Fridge

Fridge

Chefs office

Main

Freezer

Chiller

Main walk in chiller

Pot w
ash

Freeze

Freezer

S S

E W CO2

First aid

room

H

S B

W

CO2

W
H

E

planter

S

S

W

CO2W

S
S

SS
CO2

H

Female wc

Dis.

wc

Male wc

Hucks

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

E

W

CO2

CO2

W
B

Office

S

S B

E

H

H

H

H

wet
chem

FCO2 B

W CO2

H

B

Ansul System

B
B F

CO2

S

Ansul
System

H

H

Ansul
System

H

S

H

u

c

k

s

 

d

i

n

e

r

 

p

l

a

y

 

t

o

w

e

r

l

o

c

a

t

i

o

n

 

(

m

u

l

t

i

 

l

e

v

e

l

s

)

The Venue

Computer

area

Play area

Corridor

Cleaner

Baby

feed

s
t
e
p
s

s

t

e

p

s

t

o

p

l

a

y

t

o

w

e

r

Ramp

Ramp

Ramp

Boundary between

Levels 0 & 1

B

o

u

n

d

a

r

y

 

b

e

t

w

e

e

n

Project Title:

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Head Office Development Department

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA  LEVEL 1) HUCKS

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A2 MJT 15-Jun-16

A2 03LF-02-07.10-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\010

Hucks\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.10-0-03 (Plaza Level 1) Hucks LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 51

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Buffet

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
stone ret.wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
BAKERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
OVENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
PREP.AREA



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Dexters

K

i

t

c

h

e

n

L

M
o

f

f

i

c

e

S

t

a

f

f

 

C

a

n

t

e

e

n

F

e

m

a

l

e

 

t

o

i

l

e

t

C

l

e

a

n

e

r

s

s

t

o

r

e

F

r

i

d

g

e

F

r

i

d

g

e

F

r

i

d

g

e

C

h

e

f

s

 

o

f

f

i

c

e

M

a

i

n

F

r

e

e

z

e

r

C

h

i

l

l

e

r

M

a

i

n

 

w

a

l

k

 

i

n

 

c

h

i

l

l

e

r

P

o

t

 

w

a

s

h

F

i

r

e

 

e

s

c

a

p

e

&

 

l

i

n

k

 

f

r

o

m

l

o

w

e

r

 

f

l

o

o

r

E

x

t

e

r

n

a

l

 

y

a

r

d

Parc Market

F

r

i

d

g

e

F

r

e

e

z

e

F

r

i

d

g

e

F

r

e

e

z

e

r

S

t

o

c

k

r

o

o

m

 

(

P

a

r

c

 

M

a

r

k

e

t

)

O

f

f

i

c

e

W
CO 2

W

S

S

O

f

f

i

c

e

CO 2

W
CO 2

S

Sw

c

w

c

CO 2
W

F

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

CO 2

H

7

 

s

t

e

p

s

S
W

H E
H

F

e

m

a

l

e

 

w

c

D

i

s

.
w

c

M

a

l

e

 

w

c

H

u

c

k

s

S

S
S

S

W
CO 2

CO 2

W

B

H

H

H
H

wet
che

m
F

CO 2

B

H

B

Ansu
l S

yst
em

B

B
FCO 2

S

Ansu
l

Syst
em

H

H

Ansu
l

Syst
em

c

'

b

o

a

r

d

H

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

WS

S

S

S

S

S

O

f

f

i

c

e

W
CO 2

S

E

W
CO 2

S

S

W

W

CO 2
Kitchen

Void over Plaza Level 0

H

u

c

k

s

 

d

i

n

e

r

 

p

l

a

y

 

t

o

w

e

r

l

o

c

a

t

i

o

n

 

(

m

u

l

t

i

 

l

e

v

e

l

s

)

C

o

m

p

u

t

e

r

a

r

e

a

P

l

a

y

 

a

r

e

a

C

o

r

r

i

d

o

r

C

l

e

a

n

e

r

B

a

b

y

f

e

e

d

s

t

e

p

s

s

t
e

p

s

t
o

p

l
a

y

t
o

w

e

r

B

o

u

n

d

a

r

y

 

d

i

v

i

d

e

 

b

e

t

w

e

e

n

L

e

v

e

l

 

0

 

&

 

L

e

v

e

l

 

1

R

a

m

p

Project Title:

Dwg size:-

Head Office Development Department

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 1) PARC MARKET

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A1 MJT 14-Jun-16

A1 03LF-02-07.22-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\022 Parc

Market\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.22-1-03 (Level 1) ParcMarket LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 53

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Express till

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
Trolley Bay

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Freezer

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
Freezer

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Buffet

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
BAKERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
OVENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
PREP.AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
lined

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
extractor

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
vent over

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
CHILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
tiled floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
shutter

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
hatch

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
counter

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
SERVERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
seating area

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
steel guardrail

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
shutter

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
timber

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
store

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
lined

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
down

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
timber

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
steps

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
tiled roof below



T
his page is intentionally left blank



f

e

m

a

l

e

w

c

House of Games

Store

walkway

w

a

l
k

w

a

y

Store

lift

fire exit

Just Kids

D

i
s

p

l
a

y

T

i
l
l

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

S

W
CO

2

vapa

stairs up

S

S

S

CO
2

v
a
p
a

S

S

S

S

S

H

u

c

k

s

 

d

i
n

e

r

 

p

l
a

y

 

t

o

w

e

r

(

P

l
a

y

 

e

q

u

i
p

m

e

n

t

 

n

o

t

 

i
n

d

i
c

a

t

e

d

)

Lift

machinery

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA  LEVEL 0) JUST KIDS

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 15-Jun-16

A3 03WO-02-07.26-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\026 Just

Kids\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.26-0-03 (Plaza Level 0) JustForKids LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
ramp up20

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
board

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
up720

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
steel posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
raised timber floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
470h plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
ELECTRICS



T
his page is intentionally left blank



The Store Room

The Store Room

(store)

lift

cellar / bottle

store

office

dry store

coshh

walk in

freezer

walk in

coldroom

plant

S

t

o

r

e

U

p

s

t

a

i

r

s

t

o

S

t

r

a

d

a

L

i

a

s

o

n

 

o

f

f

i

c

e

general

office

F

i
r
e

 
e

s

c

a

p

e

&

 
l
i
n

k

 
f
r
o

m

l
o

w

e

r
 
f
l
o

o

r

E

x

t
e

r
n

a

l
 
y

a

r
d

G

u

e

s

t

 

S

e

r

v

i

c

e

s

S

O

f
f
i
c

e

WCO2

S

E

W

CO2

F

H

S

S

S

S

S

H

S

W

CO2

W

CO2

S

S

CO2

W

S

S

F

W

H

W

CO2

S
S

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 1) STORE ROOM

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 14-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-07.28-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\028 The

Store Room\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.28-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) StoreRoom

LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 57

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
Trolley Bay

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
lined

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
shutter

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
timber rails

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
glass



T
his page is intentionally left blank



duct

Office

lift

(not in

use)

Spirit & Time for Shade

Treats

Starbucks Coffee Shop

terrace

Till

Changing

rooms

Till

ice creams

c
o
u
n
t
e
r

H

Display

W

CO2

S

S

S
S

S

W CO2

E

CO2

W

Stock room

S

S

sign with

stone base

timber rails

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 1) TIME FOR SHADE AND SPIRIT

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 15-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-07.30-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\030 Time

for Shade - Spirit\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.30-1-03 (Plaza Level 1)

TimeForShade&Spirit LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 59

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
planting

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
timber roof below

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
planting

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
steel



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Dexters

F

i
r
e

 
e

s

c

a

p

e

&

 
l
i
n

k

 
f
r
o

m

l
o

w

e

r
 
f
l
o

o

r

E

x

t
e

r
n

a

l
 
y

a

r
d

T

r
o

l
l
e

y

B

a

y

Parc Market

S

S

S

S

S

S

W
CO 2

S

E

W
CO 2

S W

CO 2
Kitchen

Void over Plaza Level 0

Hucks diner play tower

location (multi levels)

B

o

u

n

d

a

r

y

 

d

i

v

i

d

e

 

b

e

t

w

e

e

n

S

RS

Chiller

seating area

steel guardrail

R

S

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 1) DEXTERS

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 15-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-07.37-1-03.1 pre issue

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\037

Dexters\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.37-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Dexters LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
Express till

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
Freezer

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
down

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
timber

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
steps

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
tiled roof below

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
down

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
conc stairs

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Servery

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
vent over extractor

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
store timber

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
fixed seating



T
his page is intentionally left blank



w

a

l

k

w

a

y

Store

Escape route

Aquatique

Lift

d

 

i

 

s

w

 

c

w c

Buggy

park

Male changing

IN

OUT

1

2

11121314151617

18

19

20

21

23242526272829303132

343536373839

4

6

7

8

10

11

13

19 18

1

2

3

9

20

404142

c

h

a

n

g

i

n

g

r

o

o

m

s

bar

S
CO2

Store

S

S
E

S

C

A

R

S

S

!

Lift room

S

S

S

CO2

F

F

Gardener / cleaner

store S

S

Cellar

Fridge

S

E

S

W CO2

screens

screens

stone ret.wall

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 0) AQUATIQUE

LICENCE  PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 15-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-07.39-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\039

Aquatique\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.39-0-03 (Plaza Level 0)  Aquatique

LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 63

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
ramp up140

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
elecs

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
timber posts



T
his page is intentionally left blank



l

a

n

d

i

n

g

 

p

o

o

l

f

o

r

 

r

a

p

i

d

s

escape route

baby

change

dis.w.c

male wc

female

wc

w

a

l

k

w

a

y

air treatment unit

store

Store

Escape route

Lift

Leisure Bowl
ramp

130mm

step

130mm

step

130mm

step

130mm

step

Seating

area

Bowling

area

seating

1
1
0

(
1
0
8
0
 
h
i
g
h
 
p
a
r
t
i
t
i
o
n
)

bar

!

Lift room

S

S

F

Gardener / cleaner

store

S

S

SS

W

E

Bowls

restacking

area

S

S

CO2

S

S

S

S

Cellar

Fridge

S

S

E

S

W CO2

S

CO2

Project Title:

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Head Office Development Department

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 0) LEISURE BOWL

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

1:100@A2 MJT 15-Jun-16

A2 03LF-02-07.41-0-01.1 pre issue

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\041

Leisure Bowl\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.41-0-03 (Plaza Level 0) LeisureBowl

LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 65

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
ramp up20

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
gate



T
his page is intentionally left blank



f

e

m

a

l

e

w

c

House of Games

Store

w

a

l
k
w

a

y

Store

lift

fire exit

Just Kids

D

i
s

p

l
a

y

T

i
l
l

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

S

W
CO

2

vapa

stairs up

S

S

S

CO
2

v
a
p
a

S

S

S

S

S

H

u

c

k

s

 

d

i
n

e

r

 

p

l
a

y

 

t

o

w

e

r

(

P

l
a

y

 

e

q

u

i
p

m

e

n

t

 

n

o

t

 

i
n

d

i
c

a

t

e

d

)

Lift

machinery

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 0) HOUSE OF GAMES

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 15-Jun-16

A3 03WO-02-07.46-0-03.1pre issue

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\046

House ofGames\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.46-0-03 (Plaza Level 0) HouseOfGames

LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 67

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
ramp up20

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
board

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
up720

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
steel posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
raised timber floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
470h plinth

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
ELECTRICS



T
his page is intentionally left blank



duct

Baby

change

Female

dis wc

Male

Baby Feed

Room

Lagoon Bar

Cellar

lift

(not in

use)

Spirit & Time for Shade

Treats

Hawtons

Canopy Bar

terrace

Till

ice creams

c
o
u
n
t
e
r

!

Fridge

Freezer

Store

Fixed

Table

CO2
S

S

W
CO2

S

S

SSS

S

RS

Ansul System

CO2

B

Office

H

CO2

wet
chem

S

S

S

H

Display

Shelves

Shelves

DisplayW

CO2

S

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 1) TREATS

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 15-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-07.47-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\047

Treats\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.47-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Treats LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 69

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
lamp post



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ramp to main entrance

Female wc

Male wc

U

P

U

P

U

P

ramp to main entrance

G

U

T

T

E

R

boardwalk to Lucianos

lucianos

entrance

Baby

change

dis. wc

lift

lift

plant

A

rwp

rwp

Buggy

park

Buggy park

Drinks

dispense

Baby

feed

down

Child

play

area

U

P

W

CO2

S

C

A

R

S

S

S

S

S

S S

S
S

S

W

F

CO2

H

H

CO2 DP B

! S

H

H H
Fridge

Strada

H H

*

*

*

*

F

B

Ansul System

wet
chem

Roof

CO2F

B

sprinkler

heads

Ramp

2 steps

2 steps

Bench seating

2 Bay

Benches and tables

3 Bay

Benches and tables

Exit

onto

roof

Project Title:

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Head Office Development Department

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LOGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA) STRADA

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A2 MJT 8-Jun-16

A2 03LF-02-07.49-2-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\049

Strada\01 Drawings\Print\03LF-02-07.49-2-03 (Plaza) Strada LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 71



T
his page is intentionally left blank



fridge

stairs to lower level

Baby

change

Female

dis wc

Male

Baby Feed

Room

entrance

storecold store

staff

toilets

Hawtons Kitchen

Lagoon Bar

Cellar

Cafe Rouge

Kitchen

Hawtons

Canopy Bar

Bar

!

Fridge

Freezer

Store

Fixed

Table

Fixed

Table

CO2
S

W

F

CO

SCARSCAR

H

B
RS

Ansul
System

Ansul
System

H

CO2F
wet

chem

H

B

CO2 H

SS
SS

BH

wet
chem

H
B

F

W
CO2

S

S

SSS

S

W

FRS

Ansul System

CO2

B

Office

H

CO2

wet
chem

S

S

S

Shelves

Shelves

Display

Ramp

400h stone wall

400h stone wall

planting

stone ret.wall

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 1) HAWTONS

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 15-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-07.52-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\052

Hawtons\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.52-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Hawtons LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 73

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
lamp post



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Office

Spirit & Time for Shade

Starbucks Coffee Shop

Guest Services

Changing

rooms

Till

SCO 2W
S

S

CO2
W

S

S

S

S

S
W CO2

E

CO2

W

Stock room

wc

S

S

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(PLAZA LEVEL 1) STARBUCKS

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 14-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-07.056-1-03.1pre issue

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\05 Units\056

Starbucks\01 Drawings\03LF-02-07.56-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Starbucks

LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 75

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
timber rails

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
stones

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
timber rails

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
shutter

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
timber rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
planting

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
seating



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

s

l

i

d

e

 

s

l

i

d

e

b

i

g

 

s

l

i

d

e

sun tan room

cleaning

cupboard

Inflatables

storage

Female

changing room

Male

changing room

Tech

stock cupboard

Measure room

First aid

Office

Canteen

Filter room

Water

reservoir

Water reservoir

Boiler room

Air treatment unit

Storage -

hydrochloric acid

Storage - chlorine

up

Cave

l

a

n

d

i

n

g

 

p

o

o

l

f

o

r

 

r

a

p

i

d

s

escape route

baby

change

dis.w.c

male wc

female

wc

H

o

u

s

e

 

o

f

 

G

a

m

e

s

S

t

o

r

e

w

a

l

k

w

a

y

w

a

l

k

w

a

y

air treatment unit

store

S

t

o

r

e

l

i

f

t

f

i

r

e

 

e

x

i

t

B

a

n

d

s

t

a

n

d

B

a

n

d

s

t

a

n

d

escape route

Toilets/showers

Store

S

h

o

w

e

r

s

 

c

a

v

e

Escape route

Aquatique

Lift

d

 

i

 

s

w

 

c

w c

Buggy

park

Male changing

IN

OUT

1

2

3

b o d y

d r y e r

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9

10

11121314151617

18

19

20

21

2223242526272829303132

33343536373839

4

6

7

8

10

11

13 14 15

19 18 16

1

1

2

3

9

20

404142

Lobby

Plant

compressor

Plaza pool

holding tank

Lift

Water reservoir

Filter room

dis. w.c

u

p

u

p

c

h

a

n

g

i

n

g

r

o

o

m

s

Filter room

W

a

v

e

 

P

o

o

l

Wave maker cellar

w

a

v

e

 

r

e

s

e

r

v

o

i

r

Sprinkler

valve

set

J

u

s

t

 

K

i

d

s

Leisure Bowl

D

i

s

p

l

a

y

T

i
l
l

D

i
s

p

l
a

y

ramp

130mm

step

130mm

step

130mm

step

130mm

step

Seating

area

Bowling

area

seating

1
1
0

(
1
0
8
0
 
h
i
g
h
 
p
a
r
t
i
t
i
o
n
)

bar

CO2F

Plant Room

Void

CO2

W

ICV2

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S
S

CO2 W

DP W

S

S

S

S

Cellar
F&B Office

CO2

!

S

E

!
S

E

S

S

E

E

CO2

WS

S
CO2

Store

S

Female changing

E

S

S

S

H

E

S

C

A

R

S

S

!

Lift room

S

S

S

CO2

F

S

F

Gardener / cleaner

store S

S

SS

W

E

Bowls

restacking

area

S

S

CO2

S

S

S

S

Cellar

Fridge

S

S

E

S

W CO2

S

CO2

S

W CO2

v

a

p

a

s

t

a

i

r

s

 

u

p

S

S

S

CO2

v

a

p

a

S

S

S

S

S

6 steps

S

S

2
 
s
t
e
p
s

DPCO2

H

H

H

H

W

CO2

DP

S

S

S

S

Storage

Storage

S
S S

B

CO2

S

S

W

CO2

F

S

H

H

S

Redundant

plant

room

S

S

S

S

S

S

Barrier

(staff

only)

DP CO2

S

5
 
s
t
e
p
s

1
0
 
s
t
e
p
s

S

S

Raised

platform

S

Vertical

escape

ladder

H

u

c

k

s

 
d

i
n

e

r
 
p

l
a

y

 
t
o

w

e

r

(
P

l
a

y

 
e

q

u

i
p

m

e

n

t
 
n

o

t
 
i
n

d

i
c

a

t
e

d

)

Plaza level 1

L

i

f

t

m

a

c

h

i

n

e

r

y

P

l

a

z

a

L

E

V

E

L

 

1

screens

screens

stone ret.wall

470h plinth

feature boarding

Cash room

Kitchen

WC

Counting room

Boundary between

Levels 0 & 1

Electrics

Head Office Development Department

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Project Title:

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

PLAZA LEVEL 0

LICENCE PLAN

1:200@A0 MJT 15-Jun-16

A0 03LF-02-07-0-03.1 pre issue

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-07-0-03 Plaza Level 0 LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 77

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
ramp up140

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
up720

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
gates

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
elecs

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
raised timber floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
ATM

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
steel posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
hatch



T
his page is intentionally left blank



R

e

s

t

a

u

r

a

n

t

e

n

t

r

a

n

c

e

duct

fridge

Male

Dis wc

Baby

change

Lobby

Female

lift

stairs to lower level

Baby

change

Female

dis wc

Male

T

h

e

 

S

t

o

r

e

 

R

o

o

m

l

i

f

t

T

h

e

 

S

t

o

r

e

 

R

o

o

m

(

s

t

o

r

e

)

l

i

f

t

c

e

l

l

a

r

 

/

 

b

o

t

t

l

e

s

t

o

r

e

o

f

f

i

c

e

C

h

a

n

g

i

n

g

c

o

s

h

h

w

a

l

k

 

i

n

f

r

e

e

z

e

r

w

a

l

k

 

i

n

c

o

l

d

r

o

o

m

p

l

a

n

t

Store

U

p

s
t
a

i
r
s

t
o

S

t
r
a

d

a

Liason office

g

e

n

e

r

a

l

o

f

f

i

c

e

r

a

m

p

Baby Feed

Room

entrance

storecold store

Main Dining

D

e

x

t

e

r

s

Office

K

i

t

c

h

e

n

S

a

l
i
s

b

u

r

y

s

t

o

r

e

b

u

s

i

n

e

s

s

 

o

f

f

i

c

e

S

t

o

r

e

F

e

m

a

l

e

 

w

c

M

a

l

e

 

w

c

d

i

s

.

 

w

c

l

o

u

n

g

e

f

r

i

d

g

e

s

e

r

v

i

c

e

s
s

t

o

r

e

L

o

b

b

y

S

t

a

f

f

 

o

f

f

i

c

e

R

e

c

e

p

t

i

o

n

f

e

m

a

l

e

 

w

c

M

a

l

e

 

w

c

d

i

s

.

w

c

B

a

r

W

e

s

s

e

x

 

S

u

i
t

e

S

t

o

r

e

L

o

b

b

y

C

a

n

o

p

y

L

M

o

f

f

i

c

e

o

f

f

i

c

e

F

 

&

 

B

o

f

f

i

c

e

S

t

a

f

f

 

C

a

n

t

e

e

n

W

a

i
t

i
n

g

a

r

e

a

staff

toilets

F

e

m

a

l

e

 

t

o

i

l

e

t

M

a

l

e

 

t

o

i

l

e

t

C

l

e

a

n

e

r

s
s

t

o

r

e

F

r

i

d

g

e

F

r

i

d

g

e

D

r

y

 

s

t

o

r

e

F

r

i

d

g

e

C

h

e

f

s

 

o

f

f

i

c

e

M

a

i

n

F

r

e

e

z

e

r

C

h

i

l

l

e

r

M

a

i

n

 

w

a

l

k

 

i

n

 

c

h

i

l

l

e

r

P

o

t

 

w

a

s

h

W

i

l

t

o

n

W

i
l
t

s

h

i
r

e

W

e

s

b

u

r

y

M

a

l

m

e

s

b

u

r

y

A

v

e

b

u

r

y

F

i

r

e

 

e

s

c

a

p

e

&

 

l

i

n

k

 

f

r

o

m

l

o

w

e

r

 

f

l

o

o

r

E

x

t

e

r

n

a

l

 

y

a

r

d

Hawtons Kitchen

Lagoon Bar

Cellar

lift

(not in

use)

T

r

o

l

l

e

y

B

a

y

Cafe Rouge

Cafe Rouge

Children's

Play area

Cafe Rouge

Kitchen

Cafe

Rouge

Toilets

P

a

r

c

 

M

a

r

k

e

t

F

r

i

d

g

e

F

r

e

e

z

e

F

r

i

d

g

e

F

r

e

e

z

e

r

S

t

o

c

k

r

o

o

m

 

(

P

a

r

c

 

M

a

r

k

e

t

)

O

f

f

i

c

e

Spirit & Time for Shade

Treats

Hawtons

Canopy Bar

Starbucks Coffee Shop

terrace

Guest Services

Bar

F

 

&

 

B

o

f

f

i

c

e

F

 

&

 

B

o

f

f

i

c

e

F

 

&

 

B

o

f

f

i

c

e

Till

Changing

rooms

Till

ice creams

c
o

u
n

t
e

r

!

Fridge

Freezer

Store

Fixed

Table

Fixed

Table

CO2
S

W

W

W

F

S

S

S

W

E

S

SW

F

CO2

S

SCARSCAR

H

B
RS

Ansul
System

Ansul
System

H

CO2F
wet

chem

H

B

CO2 H

SS
SS

BH

wet
chem

H
B

F

W
CO2

S

S

SSS

S

W

FRS

Ansul System

CO2

B

Office

H

CO2

wet
chem

S

S

S

H

Display

Shelves

Shelves

Display

W

S

S

S

S

W

S

S

E
W

CO
2

S

S
W

CO
2

S

S

CO
2

W
S

S

W
CO

2

F

i

r

e
p

a

n

e

l

S
W

W

CO
2

CO
2

W
CO

2

S

S

W

a

r

d

r

o

b

e

S

S

CO
2

DP

WCO
2

S

h

e

d

W
CO

2

S

S

S

CO
2DP

S

W
CO

2

F

i

r

s

t

 

a

i

d

r

o

o

m

S
H

S

BWCO
2

CO
2

W
H

E

S

p

l

a

n

t

e

r

S

S
W

CO
2

W

L

o

a

d

i

n

g

d

e

c

k

S

S

O

f

f

i

c

e

CO
2

WCO
2

S

S

w

c

w

c

CO
2

W
FS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

CO
2

H

d

i

s

.

 

w

c

S

C

A

RCO
2W

S

7

 

s

t

e

p

s

C

u

p

b

o

a

r

d

S
W

H

E

H

F

e

m

a

l

e

 

w

c

D

i

s

.

w

c

M

a

l

e

 

w

c

H

u

c

k

s

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

E

W
CO

2

CO
2W

B

O

f

f

i

c

e

S

S
B

E

H

H

H

H
we

t
ch

em
F

CO
2

B

W
CO

2

H

B

An
su

l S
ys

tem

B

B
F

CO
2

S

An
su

l
Sy

ste
mH

H

An
su

l
Sy

ste
m

c

'

b

o

a

r

d

H

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

S

S
S

S

S

W
CO

2

S

E

W
CO

2

F

H

S

S

S

S

H

S
W

CO
2

W

CO 2
S

S
CO 2

W

S

S

F
W

H

W

CO2

S

W

W
CO 2

S

S

CO2
W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
W CO2

E

CO2

W

Stock room

wc

S

S

K

i
t

c

h

e

n

V

o

i
d

 

o

v

e

r

 

P

l
a

z

a

 

L

e

v

e

l
 

0

H

u

c

k

s

 

d

i
n

e

r

 

p

l
a

y

 

t

o

w

e

r

l
o

c

a

t

i
o

n

 

(

m

u

l
t

i
 

l
e

v

e

l
s

)

T

h

e

 
V

e

n

u

e

E

N

T

R

A

N

C

E

C

o

m

p

u

t

e

r
a

r

e

a

P

l
a

y

 

a

r

e

a

C

o

r

r

i

d

o

r

C

l
e

a

n

e

r

B

a

b

y

f

e

e

d

s

t
e

p

s

s
t
e
p
s

t
o

p
l
a
y

t
o
w

e
r

P

l
a

z

a
L

E

V

E

L

 

0

V

o

i

d

R

a

m

p

R

a

m

p

R

a

m

p

Ramp

Ramp

S

S

O

f

f

i

c

e

R

S

C

h

i
l
l
e

r

s

e

a

t

i
n

g

 

a

r

e

a

s

t

e

e

l
 

g

u

a

r

d

r

a

i
l

s

t

e

e

l

 

g

u

a

r

d

r

a

i

l

sign with

stone base

R

S

400h stone wall

400h stone wall

timber rails

timber rails

timber rails

R

S

planting

stone ret.wall

stone ret.wall

B

o

u

n

d

a

r

y

 

b

e

t

w

e

e

n

L

e

v

e

l
s

 

0

 

&

 

1

Boundary between

Levels 0 & 1

Head Office Development Department

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Project Title:

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

PLAZA LEVEL 1

LICENCE PLAN

1:200@A0 MJT 15-Jun-16

A0 03LF-02-07-1-03.1 pre issue

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\07 Plaza\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-07-1-03 Plaza Level 1 LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 79

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
WAITER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
WAITER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
WAITER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
TILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
EXTERNAL DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
EXTERNAL DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
EXTERNAL DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
B1

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
Express till

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Till

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Freezer

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Freezer

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Shelving

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Buffet

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
timber posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
stone ret.wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
BAKERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
OVENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
PREP.AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
stones

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
glass

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
planting

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
down

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
timber

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
steps

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
tiled roof below

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
timber roof below

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
down

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
conc stairs

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
Servery

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
vent over extractor

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
lamp post

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
store timber

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
fixed seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
planting

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
steel

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
steel



T
his page is intentionally left blank



duct

Baby

change

Female

dis wc

Male

Baby Feed

Room

Hawtons Kitchen

Lagoon Bar

Cellar

lift

(not in

use)

Treats

Canopy Bar

ice creams

c
o
u
n
t
e
r

!

Fridge

Freezer

Store

Fixed

Table

Fixed

Table

CO2
S

W

Ansul
System

SS

wet
chem

H
B

W
CO2

S

S

SSS

S

W

FRS

Ansul System

CO2

B

Office

H

CO2

wet
chem

S

S

S

H

Display

Shelves

Shelves

DisplayW

CO2

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(STSP) CANOPY BAR

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 15-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-08.12-1-03

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\08 STSP\05 Units\012

Canopy Bar\01 Drawings\03LF-02-08.12-1-03 (STSP) CanopyBar LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 81

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
lamp post



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NATURE

WORKSHOP

Dining In

Store

Service

room

Central heating room

Gas

Reception/waiting

 room

Store

w.c

Dis. w.c

Store

w.c

Store

Entrance

Entrance

Elec'

Entrance

Fire Exit

H

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

C

O

2

A

n
s
u
l

s
y
s
t
e
m

H

H

H

Dining In

Kitchen

Staff

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise

stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site

before the commencement of work or preparing

shop drawings.

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

VILLAGE SQUARE - DINING IN

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 9-May-16

A3 03LF-02-09.05-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\09 Village Square\05

Units\005 Dining In\01 Drawings\03LF-02-09.05-0-03 Dining In LicencePlan.dwg

P
age 83



T
his page is intentionally left blank



NATURE

WORKSHOP

Dining In

Store

Service

room

Central heating room

Gas

Reception/waiting

 room

Store

w.c

Dis. w.c

Store

w.c

Store

Entrance

Entrance

Elec'

Entrance

H

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

A

n
s
u
l

s
y
s
t
e
m

H

H

H

Dining In

Kitchen

Staff

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise

stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site

before the commencement of work or preparing

shop drawings.

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(VILLAGE SQUARE) POTTERY STUDIO

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 9-May-16

A3 03LF-02-09.10-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\09 Village Square\05

Units\010 Pottery Painting Studio\01 Drawings\03LF-02-09.10-0-03 PotteryStudio

LicencePlan.dwg

P
age 85



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Pottery Painting

male toilet

baby

change

dis. w.c

female toilet

dish wash room

beer cellar

staff canteen

male

changing

room

female

changing

room

dry store

freezer
fridge

Kitchen

dispense

room

lobby

Grand Cafe

elec'

elec'

ref. plant

central heating room

terrace

stairs up

concrete column

concrete column

FD 30 S

FD 30 S

FD 30 S

cleaners

store

FD 30 S

FD 30 S

FD 30 S

FD 30 S

stairs up

stairs up

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

H

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

C

O

2

C

O

2

C

O

2

W

e
t

C

h
e
m

A

n
s
u
l

s
y
s
t
e
m

bar

Kiln

Room

W

CO2

Project Title:

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Head Office Development Department

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Key:-

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(VILLAGE SQUARE) GRAND CAFE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A2 MJT 9-May-16

A2 03LF-02-09.12-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\09 Village Square\05

Units\012 Grand Cafe\01 Drawings\03LF-02-09.12-0-03 GrandCafe LicencePlan.dwg

P
age 87



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Pottery Painting

Male toilet

Baby change
dis. w.c

Female toilet

Pot wash

Beer cellar

Staff canteen

Male

changing

room

Female

changing

room

Prep area

Freezer
Fridge

Kitchen

Dispense room

Lobby

Grand Cafe

elec'

elec'

Ref. plant

Central heating room

Terrace

stairs up

concrete column

concrete column

Cleaners

store

stairs up

stairs up

NATURE

WORKSHOP

Dining In

Store

Service

room

Central heating room

Gas

Clinic

Reception/waiting

 room

Office / Store

w.c

Dis. w.c

Store

w.c

Doctors room

Treatment

Entrance

Entrance

Elec'

Entrance

Fire Exit

Dining In

Kitchen

Staff

Bar

Kiln

room

W

S

S

S

S

B

S

S

H
CO2

B

H

H

H
Ansul System

S
F

CO2

E

Fridge

E

S

E

!

S

S

S

CO2

W

W

S

S

S

CO2

W

H H

Office

SH

H

H

H

S
S

S

W

S

W

CO2

H

W

CO2

H

H

!
calour

gas

cylinders

H
S

Post MTX

CO2wet
chem

E

CO2

F

HB CO2

B

Ansul System
H

Project Title:

Dwg size:-

Head Office Development Department

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

VILLAGE SQUARE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A1 MJT 2-Jun-16

A1 03LF-02-09-0-03.1 pre issue

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\09 Village Square\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-09-0-03 VillageSquare LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 89



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Terrace

Terrace

Terrace

Restaurant

Central heating

Existing

Prep area

Office / Store

Elec'ty/gas

W.C

Lobby

Lobby

Existing cellar

and cold room

Female

Male

Dis' w.c

Lobby

Hall

Baby change

Wooden decking

Wooden decking

Wooden decking

Stairs (up)

Stairs (up)

12 PLATE

PANCAKE WHEEL

12 PLATE

PANCAKE WHEEL

HOT

BEVERAGES

HATCH HATCH HATCH

WOODEN

DRESSER

Buggy

park

S

S

CO2

!!

gas

isolation

CO2 W

S

S

S

DP
H

gas
off

gas
off

CO2

W

S

HH

H

DP

W

S

CO2

Ansul System

B

Project Title:

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Head Office Development Department

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

PANCAKE HOUSE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A2 MJT 2-Jun-16

A2 03LF-02-11-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\11 Pancake House\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-11-0-03 PancakeHouse LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 91



T
his page is intentionally left blank



s  t .

w c

b  u  g  g  y

p  a  r  k

s  t  o  r  e

Unisex 1

Unisex 2

childrens

disabled

wc

Reception

Desk

Creche

Store

Staff

Session

room 2

Session

room 1

Craft

room

Kitchen

shed

plant

Office

soft play

area

Cot

room

TV

W

CO2

S

SS

S

S

W CO2

S

S

SS
H

S

S

S

S

WCO2
RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

ACTIVITY DEN

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 2-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-12-0-03.1 -

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\12 Activity Den\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-12-0-03 ActivityDen LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 93



T
his page is intentionally left blank



electrics

office

l
o

b

b

y

w
   

 a
   

 l 
   

k   
 w

   
 a

   
 y

Leisue Booking

Store / Office

S
ta

r
b
u
c
k
s

changing

Refresh

Sportique

R

a

j
i
n

d

a

s

s

e

a

t

t
a

b

l
e

s

e

a

t

s

e

a

t

t
a

b

l
e

s

e

a

t

s

e

a

t

t
a

b

l
e

s

e

a

t

s

e

a

t

t
a

b

l
e

s

e

a

t

s

t
o

n

e

 
s

l
a

b

s

s
t
e

p

s

F CO2

EE

s
t
o

r
e

S

m

a

l
e

f
e

m

a

l
e

S

!

S

S

S

S

S

office

F
CO2 W

H
W

H

H

H

S

W

CO2

CO2

S

S

S
S

S

CO2 DP

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(JDS) REFRESH

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 2-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-13.02-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\13 JDS\05 Units\002

Refresh\01 Drawings\03LF-02-13.02-1-03 (JDS) Refresh LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 95



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ramp

w
    a

    l    k
    w

    a
    y

ramp

ramp

S
to

r
e
 /
 O

ff
ic

e

Starbucks

R

e
f
r
e
s
h

Roller Skating

s

t
o

n

e

 
w

a

l
l
s

C
h
ild

r
e
n
s
 p

la
y

Floor level 1400mm below Starbucks

M

a

i
t
r

e

 
D

S
p
o
r
ts

 C
a
fe

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e

tile
d
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
s

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

F CO2

S

CO2 W

S

S
S

CO2 DP

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(JDS) STARBUCKS

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 2-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-13.06-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\13 JDS\05 Units\006

Starbucks\01 Drawings\03LF-02-13.06-1-03 (JDS) Starbucks LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 97



T
his page is intentionally left blank



electrics

office

l
o

b

b

y

w
   

 a
   

 l 
   

k   
 w

   
 a

   
 y

Leisue Booking

Store / Office

S
ta

r
b
u
c
k
s

changing

rooms

Refresh

Sportique

C

h

i
l
d

r
e

n

s

 
p

l
a

y

c

o

n

c

 
f
l
o

o

r

c

o

n

c

 
f
l
o

o

r

P

l
a

y

 
p

i
t

s

e

a

t

t
a

b

l
e

s

e

a

t

s

e

a

t

t
a

b

l
e

s

e

a

t

s

e

a

t

t
a

b

l
e

s

e

a

t

s

e

a

t

t
a

b

l
e

s

e

a

t

s

t
o

n

e

 
s

l
a

b

s

E

N

T

R

A

N

C

E

F CO2

EE

S

f
e

m

a

l
e

S

S

S

S

S

office

F
CO2 W

H
W

H

S

S

W

CO2

CO2

S

S

S
S

S

CO2 DP

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(JDS) SPORTIQUE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 2-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-13.07-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\13 JDS\05 Units\007

Sportique\01 Drawings\03LF-02-13.07-1-03 (JDS) Sportique LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 99



T
his page is intentionally left blank



w    a    l  
  k    w

    a    y

Sports Cafe

M

C

B

S

t
o

r
e

 
/
 
O

f
f
i
c

e

S
ta

r
b
u
c
k
s

c

h

a

n

g

i
n

g

r
o

o

m

s

s
t
o
n
e
 
w

a
lls

b
o
x

Childrens play

V

id
e
o
 
g
a
m

e
s
 
a
r
e
a

g
a
m

e
s

a
r
e
a

H

o
u
s
e
 
o
f
 
G

a
m

e
s

(
T

o
d
d
le

r
s
)

E
n
g
lis

h

P
o
o
l

E
n
g
lis

h

Pool

American

Pool

American
Pool

English

P
o
o
l

E
n
g
lis

h

P
o
o
l

E
n
g
lis

h

P
o
o
l

E
n
g
lis

h

M

a
it
r
e
 
D

M

a
it
r
e
 
D

P

L
A

N

T

E

R

raised timber floor

(+150mm)

s
e
r
v
e
r
y

g
u
a
r
d
r
a
il

g
u
a
r
d
r
a
il

Sports Cafe

entrance

conc floor

conc floor

conc floor

tiled walkways

conc floor

conc floor

conc floor

tiled walkways

conc floor

conc floor

conc floor

tiled walkways

conc floor

steel

columns

steel

columns

s
t
e
e
l 
c
o
lu

m

n
s
 
w

it
h1

8
0
 
h
ig

h
 
b
a
s
e

guardrail

f
i
x
e
d
 
s
e
a
t
i
n
g

Play pit

E

N

T

R

A

N

C

E

t
im

b
e
r
 
b
o
a
r
d
in

g

t
im

b
e
r
 
g
u
a
r
d
r
a
ils

t
im

b
e
r
 
e
d
g
in

g
 
lo

g
s

t
im

b
e
r
 
e
d
g
in

g
 
lo

g
s

t
im

b
e
r
 
b
o
a
r
d
in

g

t
im

b
e
r
 
g
u
a
r
d
r
a
ils

lig
h
t

lig
h
t

lig
h
t

lig
h
t

W

A
L
K

W

A
Y

b
r
ic

k
 
s
e
t
t
s

up150

seat

table

seat

seat

table

seat

seat

table

seat

seat

table

seat

stone slabs

lig
h
t

lig
h
t

lig
h
t

lig
h
t

lig
h
t

lig
h
t

lig
h
t

stone slabs

p
o
s
t
s

t
im

b
e
r

e
d
g
in

g
 
lo

g
s

ENTRANCE

ENTRANCE

brick setts

brick setts

stone slabs

stone slabs

brick setts

S

S

S

W

T
e
c
h

R

o
o
m

B

a
b
y

C

h
a
n
g
e

B

a
b
y
 
F

e
e
d

D

is
a
b
le

d
 
W

C

M

a
le

F
e
m

a
le

D

r
y
 
s
t
o
r
e

C

e
lla

r

S

CO2 F wet
chem

B

Ansul System

Ansul
System

H

H

H

HS

S

S

H

DPF

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

CO2

S

CO2 W

up150

S

W

CO2

Project Title:

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Head Office Development Department

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(JDS) SPORTS CAFE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A2 MJT 2-Jun-16

A2 03LF-02-13.12-1-03.1 pre issue

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\13 JDS\05 Units\012 Sports

Cafe\01 Drawings\03LF-02-13.12-1-03 (JDS) SportsCafe LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 101



T
his page is intentionally left blank



House of Games

Aerobics Studio

storage

planter

P

L

A

N

T

I
N

G

box

P
o

o
l 
/ 
S

n
o

o
k
e
r 

A
re

a

Video games area

Video games area

Video

games

area

House of Games

(Toddlers)

S
n
o
o
k
e
r

Snooker

Snooker

P
o
o
l

E
n
g
lis

h

P
o
o
l

E
n
g
lis

h

Pool

English

Pool

English

P
ool

E
n
g
lis

h

P
o
o
l

E
n
g
lis

h

Pool

English

guardrail

guardrail

S

S

S

S

CO2

W

Tech

Room

Baby

Change

Technical

CO2

SS

H

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(JDS) HOUSE OF GAMES

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 2-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-13.18-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\13 JDS\05 Units\018 House

of Games\01 Drawings\03LF-02-13.18-1-03 (JDS) HouseOfGames LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 103



T
his page is intentionally left blank



e

l
e

c

t
r
i
c

s

o

f
f
i
c

e

lobby

Kitchen

w

 
 
 
 
a
 
 
 
 
l 
 
 
 
k
 
 
 
 
w

 
 
 
 
a
 
 
 
 
y

L

e

i
s

u

e

 
B

o

o

k

i
n

g

R

e

f
r
e

s

h

Rajindas

Am
bula

nt

W
C

Fem
ale

W
C

M
ale

W
C

Am
bula

nt

W
C

steps

ramp

H

S
W CO2

F CO2

EE

F

CO2

H

s
to

re

H
WH s

to
reH

store

S
cleaners

store

S S

male

female

S

S

wet
chem

CO2

B

Ansul System

Ansul System

!

H

H

E

S

S

S

S

S
o

f
f
i
c

e

F

CO2 W

H
W

H

H

H

H

H

H

W CO2

S

S

Project Title:

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Head Office Development Department

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(JDS) RAJINDA

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A2 MJT 2-Jun-16

A2 03LF-02-13.30-1-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\13 JDS\05 Units\030

Rajinda\01 Drawings\03LF-02-13.30-1-03 Rajinda LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 105



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ramp

e
le

c
tr

ic
s

o
f
f
ic

e

l
o

b

b

y

s

q

u

a

s

h

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

1

s

q

u

a

s

h

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

2

s

q

u

a

s

h

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

3

f

i

t

n

e

s

s

 

s

t

u

d

i

o

K

i

t

c

h

e

n

b

a

d

m

i
n

t

o

n

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

2

b

a

d

m

i
n

t

o

n

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

1

b

a

d

m

i
n

t

o

n

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

4

b

a

d

m

i
n

t

o

n

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

3

w

 
 
 
 
a

 
 
 
 
l
 
 
 
 
k

 
 
 
 
w

 
 
 
 
a

 
 
 
 
y

b

a

d

m

i
n

t

o

n

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

5

L
e
is

u
e
 B

o
o

k
in

g

b

a

d

m

i
n

t

o

n

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

6

b

a

d

m

i
n

t

o

n

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

7

b

a

d

m

i
n

t

o

n

 

c

o

u

r

t

 

8

ramp

ramp

w
    a

    l    k
    w

    a
    y

S
p
o
r
ts

 C
a
fe

ramp

ramp

ramp

H

o

u

s

e

 
o

f
 
G

a

m

e

s

A

e

r

o

b

i
c

s

 
S

t
u

d

i
o

M

C

B

C

O

N

T

R

O

L

L

S

C

O

L

D

R

O

O

M

S

C

O

N

T

R

O

L

L

S

B

O

T

T

L

E

 
S

T

O

R

E

F

R

E

E

Z

E

R

C

O

N

T

R

O

L

L

S

s

t
o

r
a

g

e

t

i
m

e

 

o

u

t

 

s

t

o

r

e

S
to

r
e
 /
 O

ff
ic

e

POOL

POOL

Table tennis

Table tennis

Starbucks

Top Putt

Roller skate storage

c
h
a
n
g
in

g

r
o
o
m

s

ENGLISH POOL

POOL

POOL

R

e
f
r
e
s
h

Roller Skating

S
p

o
r
t
i
q

u
e

Table tennis

AMERICAN POOL

l

e

i

s

u

r

e

m

a

n

a

g

e

r

s

o

f

f

i
c

e

H

.

O

.

D

o

f

f

i

c

e

C

a

l

l

 

c

e

n

t

r

e

l

o

c

k

e

r

s

u

p

f

e

m

a

l

e

c

h

a

n

g

i

n

g

l

o

b

b

y

d

i

s

a

b

l

e

d

c

h

a

n

g

e

p

l

a

t

f

o

r

m

l
i
f

t

u

p

l

o

b

b

y

l

o

b

b

y

w

.

c

s

h

o

w

e

r

w

.

c

m

a

l

e

c

h

a

n

g

i

n

g

s

h

o

w

e

r

ramp

u

p

p

l
a

n

t
e

r

PLANTING

s

t
o

n

e

 
w

a

l
l
s

b

o

x

C
h
ild

r
e
n
s
 p

la
y

R

a

j
i
n

d

a

s

P

r
e

t
-
A

-
P

o

r
t
r
a

i
t

S

t
o

r
e

C

l
i
m

b

i
n

g

C

h

a

n

g

i
n

g

A

r
e

a

M

i
n

i
 
B

o

w

l
i
n

g

I
n

d

o

o

r

C

l
i
m

b

i
n

g

A

d

v

e

n

t
u

r
e

P

o

o

l
 
/
 
S

n

o

o

k

e

r
 
A

r
e

a

Floor level 1400mm below Starbucks

V

i
d

e

o

 
g

a

m

e

s

 
a

r
e

a

V

i
d

e

o

 
g

a

m

e

s

 
a

r
e

a

V

i
d

e

o

g

a

m

e

s

a

r
e

a

H

o

u

s

e

 
o

f
 
G

a

m

e

s

(
T

o

d

d

l
e

r
s

)

S

n

o

o

k
e

r

S

n

o

o

k

e

r

S

n

o

o

k

e

r

S

n

o

o

k

e

r

S

n

o

o

k

e

r

P

o
o
l

E

n

g

l
i
s
h

P

o
o
l

E

n

g

l
i
s
h

P

o

o

l

E

n

g

l
i
s

h P

o

o

l

E

n

g

l
i
s

h

P

o

o

l

E

n

g

l
i
s

h

P

o

o

l

E

n

g

l
i
s

h

P

o
o
l

A

m

e

r
i
c
a

n

P

o

o

l

A

m

e

r
i
c
a

n

P

o
o
l

E

n

g

l
i
s
h

P

o

o

l

E

n

g

l
i
s

h

P

o

o

l

E

n

g

l
i
s

h

P

o

o

l

E

n

g

l
i
s

h

B

o

w

l
i
n

g

m

e

c

h

a

n

i
c

s

g

u

a

r

d

r

a

i
l

M

a

i
t
r

e

 
D

M

a

i
t
r
e

 
D

P

L

A

N

T

E

R

r
a
is

e
d
 tim

b
e
r
 flo

o
r

(
+

1
5
0
m

m

)

s

e

r
v

e

r
y

g

u

a

r

d

r

a

i
l

g

u

a

r

d

r

a

i
l

S
p
o
r
ts

 C
a
fe

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

tile
d
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
s

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

tile
d
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
s

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

tile
d
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
s

c
o
n
c
 flo

o
r

s
te

e
l

c
o
lu

m

n
s

s
t
e
e
l

c
o
lu

m

n
s

s

t
e

e

l
 
c

o

l
u

m

n

s

 
w

i
t
h

1

8

0

 
h

i
g

h

 
b

a

s

e

g
u
a
r
d
r
a
il

f
i
x

e

d

 
s

e

a

t
i
n

g

P
la

y
 p

it

E

N

T

R

A

N

C

E

t
i
m

b

e

r

 
b

o

a

r

d

i
n

g
t
i
m

b

e

r
 
g

u

a

r

d

r
a

i
l
s

t
i
m

b

e

r
 
e

d

g

i
n

g

 
l
o

g

s

t
i
m

b

e

r

 
e

d

g

i
n

g

 
l
o

g

s

t
i
m

b

e

r

 
b

o

a

r

d

i
n

g

t
i
m

b

e

r

 
g

u

a

r

d

r
a

i
l
s

l
i
g

h

t

l
i
g

h

t

l
i
g

h

t

l
i
g

h

t

W

A

L

K

W

A

Y

b

r
i
c

k

 
s

e

t
t
s

u

p

u
p
1
5
0

s
e
a
t

ta
b
le

s
e
a
t

s
e
a
t

ta
b
le

s
e
a
t

s
e
a
t

t
a
b
le

s
e
a
t

s
e
a
t

ta
b
le

s
e
a
t

s
to

n
e
 s

la
b
s

l
i
g

h

t

l
i
g

h

t

l
i
g

h

t l
i
g

h

t

l
i
g

h

t

l
i
g

h

t

l
i
g

h

t

s
to

n
e
 s

la
b
s

p

o

s

t
s

t
i
m

b

e

r

e

d

g

i
n

g

 
l
o

g

s

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

b
r
ic

k
 s

e
tts

b
r
ic

k
 s

e
tts

s
to

n
e
 s

la
b
s

s
to

n
e
 s

la
b
s

b
r
ic

k
 s

e
tts

A

m

b

u

l
a

n

t

W

C

F

e

m

a

l
e

W

C

M

a

l
e

W

C

A

m

b

u

l
a

n

t

W

C

s

t
e

p

s

r

a

m

p

S

CO
2

S

S
S

S
S

S

H

H

W

S

S

S

S

H

H

S
S

SW
CO2

p

l
a

n

t

b

e

d

W

S

S

S
F CO2

EE

G

G

a

s

i

s

o

l

a

t

i

o

n

p

o

i

n

t

I

C

V

DP

CO 2

F
CO2

H

H

s

t

o

r

e

H
W

H

s

t

o

r

e

H

s

t

o

r

e

S

c

l
e

a

n

e

r

s

s

t
o

r

e

S

S

m

a

l
e

f
e

m

a

l
e

S

S

wet
chem

CO2

B

Ansul System
Ansul System

!

H

H

E

S
S

S

S

S

o
ff
ic

e

F

CO2 W

H

W

H

H

H
H

H

H

W CO2

S

WS

E

W

+

2

4

0

m

m

r
a

i
s

e

d

p

l
a

t
f
o

r
m

r
a

m

p

A

i
r

 
h

a

n

d

l
i
n

g

S

p

o

r

t
i
q

u

e

 
s

t
o

r

e

S

S

S

S

S

CO2

F

H

S

S

CO2

W

!

T

e

c

h

R

o

o

m

B

a

b

y

C

h

a

n

g

e

B

a

b

y

 
F

e

e

d

D

i
s

a

b

l
e

d

 
W

C

M

a

l
e

F

e

m

a

l
e

T

e

c

h

n

i
c

a

l

D

r
y

 
s

t
o

r
e

F

r
e

e

z

e

r

F

r
i
d

g

e

C

e

l
l
a

r

S

S

F
CO2

CO2 F wetchem B

Ansul System

AnsulSystem

H

H

H

H
S

CO2

H

S

S

H

DPF

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

CO2

S

CO2 W

u
p
1
5
0

I
n

d

o

o

r
 
p

u

t
t
i
n

g

W S

S

W

CO2

CO2

S

S

S
S

S

CO2 DP

Head Office Development Department

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Rev.

A First Issue

Project Title:

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Date Remarks

--/--/--

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

JDS (LEVEL 1)

LICENCE PLAN

1:200@A0 MJT 2-Jun-16

A0 03LF-02-13-1-03.1 pre issue

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\13 JDS\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-13-1-03 JDS Level 1 LicencePlan.dwg

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Notes:-

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 107

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Climbing wall



T
his page is intentionally left blank



L01

Vitale Cafe

salad bar

AP

1200 X 600

Storage

LS

Office

Serail

6

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

2

3

H

DPCO2

S

treatment

waiting

area

 treatment

area

entrance

laconium

Sauna

plant

access

Spa

entrance

Private garden area

ramp

tech.  space

S

S

W

Ansul
SystemH

S

H
S

H
S

S

E

CO2

DP

F

H

Air sprinkler

stop valve

S

Male Wc

Female Wc

Plant

21m2

Showers

(4no)

W CO2

W

S

S
C
A
R

H

CO2

H

RemarksDateRev.

Tel: 01623 - 821835      Fax: 01623 - 821839

One edison Rise, New Ollerton, Eakring, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Head Office Development Department

Center Parcs Ltd

DrawingTitle:

Date:

Revision:

Drawn:

Dwg No:

Checked:

Dwg size:-

Scale:       

Project Title:

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

(AQUA SANA) VITALE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A3 MJT 3-Jun-16

A3 03LF-02-14.7-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\14 Aqua Sana\05 Units\007

Vitale Cafe\01 Drawings\03LF-02-14.7-0-03 (AquaSana) Vitale LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 109

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
2100.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
45X77

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
TWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
FLUORESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
TUBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
18X65

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
15X65

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Suitmate

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
750 X 600

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
CROCKERY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
15X30



T
his page is intentionally left blank



FE

D

D

Vitale Cafe

h
o
u
s
e
k
e
e
p
i
n
g

s
t
o
r
e
 
c
u
p
b
o
a
r
d

salad bar

D

DL

Storage

DDA

Toilet

D

LS

21

18

17

16

15 14

22

19

20

13

12

S

W

CO2 IP

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

S

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

E CO2 W

E

CO2

S
S

S

S

10

Treatment

Room

Dual

Store room

Office

Serail

9

8

7

6

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

H
S

S

H
S

H

H
S

H
S

H
S

1

2

3

Elec. cabinet

H

DPCO2

CO2

Main

gas

intake

Plant

room

Store

Tech.

11

Tyrolean

garden &

terrace

S

H
S

H
S

H
S

S

S

treatment

waiting

area

 treatment

area

entrance

after treatment

relax

CO2

W

S

WCO2

S

S

Octavia

Tech.

space

Indian  blossom

Greek  herbal

Turkish  hamman

CO2S

W
H

r
a
m

p

laconium

Reflexology

Ice

fountain

Sauna

plant

access

Spa

entrance

Private garden area

ramp

tech.  space

japanese

salt  steam

Pool

External

saunal

H
S

H

S

S
C
A
R

S

S

W

Ansul
SystemH

S

H
S

H
S

S

E

CO2

DP

F

H

Air sprinkler

stop valve

H

H

H

E

F

CO2

S
C
A
R

Service

Corridor

Male

WC

Office

CO2W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

s
t
e
p
s

Male Wc

Female Wc

Plant

21m2

Showers

(4no)

W CO2

W

S

S
C
A
R

H

H

CO2

H

W

H

storage

2m high fence

S

CO2

S

H
H

H

H

H

H

W

S

CO2

H

Room Meditation

W

CO2
H

E

Timber retaining

CO2

W H

stairs to

plant room

Head Office Development Department

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Rev.

A First Issue

Project Title:

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Date Remarks

--/--/--

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

AQUA SANA

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A0 MJT 2-Jun-16

A0 03LF-02-14-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\14 Aqua Sana\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-14-0-03 AquaSana LicencePlan.dwg

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Notes:-

FLOOR PLAN

1:100

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 111

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Bench

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Male 

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Change

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Change

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Suitmate

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Female 



T
his page is intentionally left blank



staff training

room

male

changing room

female

changing

room

lobby

lobby

w/c

w/c

disabled

changing

room

a/c
w/c

sh. sh.

sh.

sh.

w/c

female staff

changing room

male staff

changing room

kiosk

food outlet

drying room

retail store

office

boilerCO2WW

CO2

S

S
S

rampramp

100mm

step

180mm

step

r

a

m

p

DP

Project Title:

One Edison Rise, New Ollerton, Newark, Notts. NG22 9DP

Tel: 01623 - 821835     Fax: 01623 - 821839

Rev.

A First Issue

1. Do not scale.

2. All dimensions are in millimeters unless otherwise stated.

3. The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before the

    commencement of work or preparing shop drawings.

Scale:       

Dwg size:-

Checked:

Dwg No:

Drawn:

Revision:

Date:

DrawingTitle:

Center Parcs Ltd

Head Office Development Department

Date Remarks

--/--/--

Notes:-

LONGLEAT FOREST

BUILDINGS

BOATHOUSE

LICENCE PLAN

1:100@A2 MJT 3-Jun-16

A2 03LF-02-16-0-03.1

S:\Development\006 - Drawings\03-Longleat\02 Buildings\16 Boat House\01

Drawings\Print\03LF-02-16-0-03 BoatHouse LicencePlan.dwg

Water type extinguisherW

F

CO2

DP

B

Foam type extinguisher

Carbon Dioxide type extinguisher

Powder type extinguisher

Fire Blanket

Emergency lighting box with spotlights

Emergency lighting luminaire
Emergency lighting illuminated EXIT sign

Fire alarm detector with sounder

Fire alarm beam detector

Fire alarm heat detector
Fire alarm smoke detector
Fire alarm break glass operating point

Fire alarm loud speaker

Fire alarm sounder

Fire Resistant Glazing
Self Closing Automatic Release

Fire compartmentation 60mins
Fire compartmentation 30mins

Push Bar door
Roller Shutter door

Hazard

FRG

SCAR

PB

RS

Fire Strategy Key :

FR30

S
H

S

B

Fire exit sign / Fire exit directional signE

!

E/
Gas shut off

H/

P
age 113



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WW0700012LAPRVA 

Center Parcs Ltd 
Longleat Forest 
Longleat Holiday Village 

Warminster BA12 7PU  

Sale of Alcohol (on and off sales) 
Late Night Refreshment 
Live and Recorded Music (in & outdoors) 
Performance of a Play (in & outdoors) 
Films (in & outdoors) 

The premises licence was originally valid from 24 November 2005 
This version of the licence is valid from 21 February 2007 

Sale of Alcohol (on and off sales): 
Monday to Sunday   0000 to midnight (24 hours) 
 
Late Night Refreshment: 
Monday to Sunday   2300 – 0500 (following day) 
 
Performance of a Play, Exhibition of Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performances of Dance, 
Amplified Voice, Provision of Facilities for Making Music, Dancing and Similar Activities: 
 
Monday to Sunday   0000 to midnight (24 hours) 
 
 
 

Performance of Dance (in & outdoors) 
Amplified Voice (in & outdoors) 
Provision of facilities for making music, 
dancing & similar activities (in & outdoors) 
 
 

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description 

West Wiltshire District Council 
Licensing Team 
Bradley Road 
Trowbridge 
BA14 0RD 
 
Tel 01225 770328 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence 

Premises Licence number 

Premises details 

Post town Post code Telephone number 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates 

The times authorised by the licence for the carrying on of licensable activities 

Page 115

Agenda Item 6c



Page 2 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

WW0700012LAPRVA 

Monday to Sunday   0000 to midnight (24 hours) 

ON and OFF sales are permitted 

01908230 

Andrew John De’ath 
20 Warren Road, Staverton, Wiltshire  BA14 8UZ 

Center Parcs Limited 
Head Office 
One Edison Rise 
New Ollerton 
Newark 
Nottinghamshire 
NG22 9DP 

Premises Licence number 

The opening hours of the premises 

Where the licence authorises the sale of alcohol whether these are on [and / or] off sales 

Name, (registered) address, telephone no and email (if relevant) of holder of premises licence 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises the sale of alcohol 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by the designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the sale of alcohol 
 

WW0600157LAPER granted by West Wiltshire District Council 

Page 116



Page 3 of 4 

 
1 No retail sale of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence: 

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, or  
b) at a time when the designated  premises supervisor does not hold a personal              
licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

 
2 Every retail sale of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised 

by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 
 Exhibition of films 

The admission of children is restricted in accordance with the recommendations of the 
British Board of Film Classification, West Wiltshire District Council in its role as 
Licensing Authority or any other body designated under section 4 of the Video 
Recordings Act 1984. 
 

 
 
 
NONE 
 
 
 
 
The number of persons (including staff) who may be present on the premises at any 
one time must not exceed 4999 
 
The premises existing CCTV system to be maintained and the specification regularly 
reviewed 
 
The Company’s security policy to be maintained and regularly reviewed 
 
Existing fire precautions to be maintained, regular fire risk assessments to take place 
and fire precautions to be reviewed as appropriate 
 
Electrical systems to be maintained in accordance with the current British Standard 
 
Appropriate measures shall be taken to prevent noise nuisance to any person 
 
Policies relating to the safety of children within the licensed areas to be maintained 
 
 
 
 
 
NONE 
 
 

Mandatory conditions 
 

Conditions and restrictions from transferred licences 

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 

Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 

Premises Licence number WW0700012LAPRVA 

Page 117



Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 
The attached plans form part of this licence and are stamped with the licence number 
and the date it was granted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed 
 
Licensing Officer 
West Wiltshire District Council 
 
The premises licence was originally valid from 24 November 2005 
This version of the licence is valid from 21 February 2007 
 
Licence originally granted on 5 October 2005 
 
 

Plans 
 

Premises Licence number WW0700012LAPRVA 

Page 118



Dear Hannah 
 
The Parish Council met tonight and discussed the above application. I have added the minute 
decision below giving the Parish Councils reply that it does not support this application under Public 
safety, the traffic is already causing near misses with queuing traffic into Centre Parcs and traffic 
trying to go past, several incidents have been witnessed. 
 
Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence: Centre Parcs, Longleat Forest, Warminster  
Application by: Centre Parcs Limited  
 
Resolved: that under public safety, the Council did not support this application. That there was 
concern that the traffic from the further 3700 persons will cause even more public safety issues than 
were being had at present. “Increase 5,000 person limit at any one time on the premises to 8,700 
people to include ‘changeover days” Council wished to know how would they deal with the traffic 
entering Centre Parcs, should the license be approved. The volume of traffic is already causing 
issues. Proposed Councillor Steve Crossman Seconded Councillor Ken Windess. All were in favour it 
was agreed that Centre Parcs would be invited to the September meeting to discuss the issues had 
at present. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Sarah Jeffries MILCM 
Horningsham Parish Clerk 
 
Society of Local Council Clerks - Small Councils Champion 
Society of local Council Clerks - Vice Chairman Wiltshire Branch 
Institute of Local Council Managers Small Councils Champion  
 

Page 119

Agenda Item 6d



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Variation Application
	6b Appendix 2 - Plans accompanying application
	03LF-02-01-0-03.1 OutdoorActivityCentre KeepersLodge LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	02.1 FireStrategy KeepersLodge


	03LF-02-01-0-03.2 OutdoorActivityCentre QuadBikeStore LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.2 LicencePlan QuadBikeStore


	03LF-02-05-0-03 CycleCentre LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-06-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Venue  LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.03-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) CafeRouge LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.10-0-03 (Plaza Level 1) Hucks LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.22-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) ParcMarket LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 ParcMarket LicencePlan


	03LF-02-07.26-0-03 (Plaza Level 0) JustForKids LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.28-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) StoreRoom LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	01.1 28-StoreRoom LicencePlan


	03LF-02-07.30-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) TimeForShade&Spirit LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	01.1 TimeForShade&Spirit LicencePlan


	03LF-02-07.37-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Dexters LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.39-0-03 (Plaza Level 0)  Aquatique LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.41-0-03 (Plaza Level 0) LeisureBowl LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.46-0-03 (Plaza Level 0) HouseOfGames LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.47-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Treats LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	01.1 LicencePlan


	03LF-02-07.49-2-03 (Plaza) Strada LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.52-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Hawtons LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03-1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07.56-1-03 (Plaza Level 1) Starbucks LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	3.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07-0-03 Plaza Level 0 LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-07-1-03 Plaza Level 1 LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-08.12-1-03 (STSP) CanopyBar LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-09.05-0-03.1 VillageSquare Dining In LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-09.10-0-03.1 VillageSquare PotteryStudio LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-09.12-0-03.1 VillageSquare GrandCafe LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-09-0-03 VillageSquare LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1  Licence Plan


	03LF-02-11-0-03 PancakeHouse LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-12-0-03 ActivityDen LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-13.02-1-03 (JDS) Refresh LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-13.06-1-03 (JDS) Starbucks LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-13.07-1-03 (JDS) Sportique LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-13.12-1-03 (JDS) SportsCafe LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-13.18-1-03 (JDS) HouseOfGames LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-13.30-1-03 (JDS) Rajinda LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-13-1-03 JDS Level 1 LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-14.7-0-03 (AquaSana) Vitale LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-14-0-03 AquaSana LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan


	03LF-02-16-0-03 BoatHouse LicencePlan
	Sheets and Views
	03.1 Licence Plan



	6c Appendix 3 - Existing Premises Licence
	6d Appendix 4 - Parish Council representation



